

SPA Meeting Minutes October 2, 2018

Ms. Cristina Almanza Crystal Dietrich Jennifer Leasure Kimberly Stewart

Frank Alvarez Megan DiTeresa Lori Mazzurana Dr. Joan Wagner Sarah Antenora Dr. Enrique Garcia Ellen Miri Shanna Walsh

Ms. Alpa Brannam Lilian Hogenmiller Lara Morgan Kathryn Whitaker

Rania Buzad
Sandra Jones
Lori Rabensteine
Marcela Wilhite

Danellie Young

Opening Prayer: Frank Alvarez led us in the opening prayer

<u>Approval of the Minutes</u>: Frank moved to approve the September 4, 2018 minutes. Sarah seconded and the motion passed. Per the bylaws, Jennifer will forward the minutes to Liz Hallberg to post on the Savio website.

<u>Principal's Update:</u> Dr. Enrique Garcia

Athletic update: football team has low numbers due to injuries and have modified their games and schedule. College visits are going well. Great feedback from the students and college reps at last week's college fair. Thanked Marina Glava for her hard work with this. Senior retreat is next week. Had the homecoming pep rally last week, felling lots of positive spirit. Reminded all that we have chapel mass and exposition of the Blessed Sacrament on Friday. Continuing with weekly Wed school mass and Feed the people volunteering.

President's Update: Dr. Joan Wagner

Strategic plan has been approved by the board and will be posted this week. Long term goals were updated to meet TCCB ED benchmarks. Holy Family building permit has finally been approved.

Communications: Ms. Cristina Almanza

Grant season has begun. Has submitted one grant for security cameras and one for tuition assistance. Will begin filming a school video this week for use on the school website and for admissions. Alumni tailgate at homecoming game last week went well. Same attendance as last year and will work on ideas to increase the numbers. Will be refreshing the Savio home page in Nov or Dec with a new format and pictures. Parish liaisons will be helping to promote Savio in the next month at several church parishes.

Development: Ms. Alpa Brannam

Parent class socials have been scheduled: 9th: Oct 12, 10th: Oct 27th, 11th: Oct 28th, 12th: Oct 20th. Build the Nest off to a great start with the goal set at \$200,000. Discussed ways to promote the class socials as gatherings to meet other parents and increase attendance as well as giving information about Build the Nest.

SPA Chair: Megan DiTeresa

Thanked all that have helped with beginning of the year events. Our SPA board members picture is now on the website.

Vice-Chair: Frank Alvarez

Reviewed Upcoming events and requesting help/volunteers: Future Eagle Football game 10/26 (if we have the game), Open House 11/4, Parent information session 11/14, and Experience Savio Breakfast for parents 12/14.

Treasurer: Lilian Hogenmiller

Please let her know if you would like reimbursements mailed or if you will pick them up.

Historian: Lori Rabensteine

Committee Updates & Upcoming Events

Supply Coordinator Crystal Dietrich

Social Committee Rania Buzad & Lori Mazzurana

Discussed the First Principal's Coffee. Will be sending parents a survey to suggest a theme for the 2nd Principal's Coffee on 10/25. Discussed parent class socials.

Spirituality Committee Marcela Wilhite

Excited to report 11 main core group attending the daily rosary. Sending personal invites and schedule in the EW. Suggestion given to add faculty to the rosary list and ask class reps to send the rosary class schedule to the each class.

Teacher Appreciation Ellen Miri – Upcoming: Student-led Conferences takeaway lunch 10/25

Volunteer Committee Sarah Antenora

Freshman Class Rep Sandra Jones

Sophomore Class Reps Danellie Young & Kimberly Stewart

Junior Class Rep Shanna Walsh

Senior Class Rep Lara Morgan & Kathryn Whitaker

Changed the Senior Breakfast to 10/9, the first morning of retreat and Senior Retreat 10/9-10.

Next Meeting: November 6, 2018 at 8:30 in the SVdP portable

Opening prayer: Sarah Antenora Closing prayer: Kathryn Whitaker

Closing Prayer: Marcela Wilhite led us in the closing prayer.